From: Blair McNeill [mailto:bmcneill@heroprogram.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 5:02 PM

To: Rosenmoss, Shawn (ENV)

Cc: Christine Gately-Evans

Subject: RE: Catchup

Hi Shawn-

Thanks for making this happen...we’re excited about getting on the bus! Please find a high-res eps
version of the HERO logo attached.

Based on our conversation yesterday, | believe we are on the same page. In terms of the sponsorship
level and terms...please confirm the following:
e $12,500 Platinum Sponsorship level
e  Exclusivity as the only PACE sponsor
e Reserved spot for presentation during one of the strands (prior to the reception on June 18%)
e All of the other points in the flyer you sent us...

Thanks-

Blair McNeill | O:(858)605.9430 | M: (678)596.8058
Phero
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